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'COMPATIBILITY OF OFFICES:
‘Whether State's Attorney
May Serve as Legal Con-
sultant to a Village.

Honorable Richard M. Bane
State's Attorney
Woodford County

Eureka, Illinois 61530

Dear Mr. Baner:
I have ybWw wherein you ask whether in addi-

tion to servin S .~ County State's Attorney, you may

also serv consultant to a village located in
Woodford ¢ explain that your agreement with the
village specifica provides that any matter involving Wood-

ford County in any way will not be referred to you. I assume

yoﬁ: agreement is to the effect that you are not to render
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any sexvices to the village that conflict in any wvay with
your duties as State's Attorney. Because of these limitations
of the agreement, it is my opinion that you may serve as a
legal consultanr to the village.

Since Woodford COuntyvhas less than 30,000 iohab-
1taots. you are not prohibited from engaging in the private
pxacéice of Aiaw. (111, Rev. stat. 1975, ch. 53, par. 7(f).)
Hoﬁever; yourvprivate'practice of law must not conflict with
your duties as State's Attorney. Several previouslattorney

General's opinions have advised that the offices of city

»attorney and State 8 Attorney are incompatible. (Ill. Att'y.

Gen. Opsl: 1910, p. 484; 1913, p. 285; 1925, p. 159; 1927,
o. 156;~1§33. p. 85.) fThese opinions concluded that a person
could not properly and fully perform the duties of hoth
State's Attorney and city attorney. |

| A viilage attorney.is'required to reprosent and
advise the.village withour‘l;mitation; This reopoosibility
prevents'a.person from serving as borh Qillage ottornoy and
State's Attoroey sioce there.are instances when tﬁo duties

of the two offices conflict. 1In contrast to the village
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attorney, you advise the villaée on a case by case basis and
do not advise the village on hatters which relate to your
duties as iState's Attorney. As a result, the doctrine of
1néampatibility of oftices‘doesinotfapply to your situation.

It is to be noted that the Committee on Profes-
sional Bthics of the Illinois State Bar Association has
advised that where a State's Attorney has fqrméd alpartnez-
ship with ahdthef lawyér. the State;a Aftozney may aaaist his
partner in répresenting mnnicipa; corforatiohe in cartain
cases as long aé the State;s Attorney does noﬁ fully act as
city attorney. (I.S.B;A.. 0pinicn Nos. 309 and 351.) How-
ever, iﬁ serving as legal consulﬁaht you ﬁust'at all times
be mindful of Disciplinary Rule 8-101(A)5, which provides
that a "lawyer who hdlds public office shail not * * #
acceﬁt private employment with respect tolény matter in
which he might or could have responsibility as a public
official”.

VeryAtruly yours,

ATTORNEY GENERAL




